
Call 02 Mill & Overlay approximately 7.5 miles on US 72 from SR 2 to the end of the 5-Lane 
Section & approximately 1 mile on SR 785 from US 72 to the concrete section north of Wick 
St., known as Federal Aid Project No. NH-0007-01(094) / 108204301 & NH-9039-00(001) / 
108204302 in Alcorn County. 

Q1. Where are the traffic signal plans? They are not on Bid X.  

A1. See Addendum. 

Q2. On 907-632-C001 Modify Existing Traffic Signal Cabinet Assembly: What 
work/equipment is expected in this modification?  

A2. See Addendum. 

Q3. In reference to notice to bidders no. 3694, is it the intention of the department for workers 
to be present (on-site) 24 hours a day 7 days a week in the area where the concrete median 
barriers are to be installed until the lane reopens?  

A3. See Addendum. 

Q4. Sheet number 11 states saw cuts to be paid under pay item no. 503-C010 saw cut full depth, 
there is not a saw cut pay item.  

A4. See Addendum. 

Q5. Working Number TS-8 on Sheet #10 in the plans appear to have the wrong station numbers 
on the typical section.  Can you please advise on the correct station numbers for this work 
in the Right and Left lanes.  

A5. See Addendum. 

Q6. In Addendum 1 on page 13 of the pdf "Part Numbers and Quantities Page, Page 11 #39" it 
shows 2 part numbers with different cost listed under the same pay item number 907-662-
D002. Should those have different pay item numbers?  

A6. See Addendum. 

Q7. In Addendum 1 on page 3 of the pdf, "MDOT CORINTH WIRELESS 
COMMUNICATION SYSTEM DIAGRAM" PAGE 1 #29, shows Site #3 Hwy 72 at 
Cemetery to have a Network Switch Installed. On page 6 of the pdf, "HIGHWAY 72 AT 
CEMETARY DRIVE PAGE 4 #32", the pay item listing does not show a network switch. 
The cabinet mod description does not show a network switch being installed. Which page 
is correct?  

A7. See Addendum. 



Q8. 1.) Are all of the traffic signal equipment cabinet components ethernet capable? 2.) What 
is required by the contractor for the incompatible components?  

A8. See Addendum. 

Q9. Working Sheet TS-9 and TS-10 notes read that saw cutting will be paid for under pay item 
503-C010. There is no pay item for saw cutting in the proposal. Can you please clarify if 
this will be absorbed or if a pay item will be added?  

A9. See Addendum. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


